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Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washinqton, D.C. 20463

Re: N. .Jaja-

Dear ladies and Gentlmm-

-)

0
z

As noted in the attahd ,it &s y .
to the attention of "d& .r.
Inadvertently and .......&
lby the 46%W low 1os

* olleetdr yohr. Mr Kn i, 4o
cles, aYeol to the "Tdillignedhovetge wich inm -oilS~ lUm*4(#s
oallation of sumh ioa Ug 1,1110
hcfes that his ltr ~ vi
utisfaotion of the WIWI t agei

fmtterdiscussions vith t14, i Ica *"f if, dare oes mosary
t) by the Cinission.

1 If you have any questicns regarding-the foregoing,
please contact the undersigned.

Enclosures

f re



November 15, 1993

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir or Madam:

In connection with my nomination to be Ambassador to
Switzerland, it has come to my attention that I inadvertently
exceeded the $25,000 annual limit for federal contributions in
1988. Although I carefully monitor my contribution levels, it
appears I exceeded the limit because I was unaware of the rule
that requires certain contributions to campaigns to be counted in
the year in which the election is held rather than the year in
which the contribution is made. As a result of this
misunderstanding, I an now advised that my federal contributions
in 1988 were $31,854 (or $6,854 over the limit). Although I have
been advised that the criminal statute of limitations has expi
with respect to contributions in 1988, I have determined to
voluntarily pay $6,854, an amount which I have been advised is
the maximum civil penalty that can ordinarily be assessed uMk
Federal Election Commission internal guidelines.

I sincerely apologize for unintentionally exceednq the
1988 federal contribution limit.

Lawrence

DCI-171611.V1 11/14/93
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Arthur B. Culvahouse, Jr., Esq.
ONelveny G Myers
SSS 13th Street, N.V.
Washington, D.C. 20004-1109

RE: Pre-RUI 292

Dear Mr. Culvahouse:

this is to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated
November 15, 1993, pertaining to contributions mde by your
client, M. Larry Lawrence, during 1968. You viii be notified as
soon as the Federal Election Commission takes action on yoursubsissio.

If you have any questions, please Contact
Jonatban Urustei at (202) 319-3400. re your
haVe atee boi~t 4..it. of the 1 6- WF
for hadli0*m& b As this.

Sincerely,

Nary L. Takter, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures
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489,225-005

BY HAND DELIVERY

Mary L. Taksar Esq.
Central Enforont Docket
Federal Election Comission
999 E Street, W.N.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: N. LarY au

Dear Ms. Taksar:

Counsel for fr. 'IAvrsw.

If I ca bDf anW tuvW WORM# s d
not hesitate tO call.

very. trulr YO,

farol . HendersYn
for O'WE'LVEIY a MYERS

enclosure
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SS 13th Stre"t. MI.

WashirMton. D.C. 20004

202/383-5300TELEPHONE:

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Comission.

ost.

POUDWI' S VANE:

AOSS:

R PHONE:

WSINESS PHONE:

N. TL'V7 TJreLm

1500 Or MhVm ...

_r~w~I. Clfna ....92118

619/522-8444

N
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(202) 383-5324

BY HAND DELIVERY

Jonathan Bernstein, Esq.
Federal Eleotion CoIiss ion
999 E Street, N.V.
Washinqton, D.C. 20463

Re: I.Lar~ JAM veAsk

Dear Mr. Bernte:

VON" wes~

PACSNtdew k@5s o e .oo

OUR tFLC NVOMS

489,225-005
174490.V1

-

with,

a~aleedchec -f~ ~#~S. ~ -that
w roeived 'si ~~ Ie 1993

interest of taI.Iv a ~ e o ~ti hc
consitent vith 4"bineft to*v~n&i~p s~eua to
the amount by Vtihich hifejgl azrbti in im eaNeOe
the federal liait for that 7ear.

I appreciate your propt attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Harold H. Henderson
for O'MELVENY & MYERS

enclosure
cc: Arthur B. Culvahouse, Jr., Esq.

Ms. Rebecca Wood
Robert Caplan, Esq.
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We • Ion, D.C. ".

Pro-NUR # 292
STAFF ESUSE: Jonathan Bernstein

Deborah Rice

SOURCE: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT: N. Larry Lawrence

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 44la(a)(3)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

FEDERAL AG3NCIRS CHECKED: None

I. GENWEATION OF RATTER

This matter came before the Commission as a tvqpt of a sua

sponte submission by counsel for M. Larry LawreuoW :*o UI e r 15,

1993. (Attachment 1). The, letter noted t 8& 315m ty

'b*Oam awaes that he exceeded the annul c t on 01lismf4s -6for

the 198 calendar year. Attached to mouatl'el ter waW a letter

fLtrom Mr. Lawrence stating that in connection with his

4,asbessadorial nomination (which is now pending in the Senate), he

discovered that he inadvertently exceeded the $3S,000 oawal limit

for federal contributions in 1988 (Attachment 1, page 2).

Mr. Lawrence encloses a check for $6,8S4 (Attachment 2), according

to him representing *the maximum civil penalty that can ordinary

be assessed" for such a violation (Attachment 1, page 2).

Accompanying the letter and the check were a schedule of

contributions made by Mr. Lawrence in 1987 and 1988. (Attachment

1, pages 3-5). This Office received a supplemental submission

with an additional check on December 27, 1993.



ucrsuant to 2 U.S.C. 1 441a(a)(3), an individual is

prohibited from making contributions aggregating more than ,O0

in a calendar year. rurthermore, any contributions made to a

candidate in a year other than the calendar year in which the

election is held with respect to which such contribution is made,

is considered to be made during the calendar year in which such

election is held. Id.

As noted above, counsel for Mr. Lawrence asserts that he wmay

have inadvertently and unknowingly violated the election campaign

contribution laws" by making contributions which total more tban

$25000 for the 1988 calendar year. lr. Lawrence's counsel

provides a schedule showing tbe calculation of contributions

oeutta ard his 1"S limit wbich totals $31,054 (At- 11'1 1

pages 3-S). This list omits a $325.00 in-kind contributiOw*4. ,-

Mr. Lavrence but otherwise includes the following contributiomnt.by

him attributable to the 1986 calendar year:

DOte Amt loctn Recipient

02/12/87 100 P CITIZENS FOR TOWNSEND
02/25/87 S00 P FRIENDS OF GARY HART-1988 INC
04/23/87 S00 P FRIENDS OF GARY ART-1988 INC
06/03/87 250 G NANCY PLOSI FOR CONGRESS
06/29/87 1000 P MCCARTHY FOR U S SENATOR
06/29/87 1000 G MCCARTHY FOR U S SENATOR
08/21/87 1000 P BIDEN FOR PRESIDENT
09/17/87 1000 P ALBERT GORE JR FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE
09/21/87 1000 P PAUL SIMON FOR PRESIDENT
10/02/87 1000 P CALIFORNIANS FOR PETE WILSON 1994
10/22/87 500 P GREEEBMAUM FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
11/27/87 250 G POLLACK FOR CONGRESS
12/09/87 1000 P BABBITT FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE
12/23/87 1000 P GEPHARDT FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE INC



0-3-

02/15M/ A
0 2/19/0- 1
03/03/8 2004.
03/11/88 WS-'
03/22/86 1S0
04/IS/88 100
04/22/88 1000
04/26/88 500
05/06/88 1000
05/11/88 250
05/17/88 2S0
05/20/88 250
05/31/88 1000
06/07/88 500
06/13/88 250
06/28/88 S00
07/06/88 1002
07/25/88 1000
07/25/88 100 /
07/2S/68 500.
08/03/868 20
08/03/8 100
08/08/68 250
08/10/8 250
08/22/O 1*o0
09/19/O 2s
10/20/68 200
10/2S/88 so
11/03/68 500
11/04/68 1000

DOMOCRATI C

DRMOCRATIC ......
DEMOCRAT! C SENATORIA
PRICE FOR CONGRE88
WYDEN FOR CONGRESS
ROBB FOR THE SENATE
NANCY PELOSI FOR COMRS8
LICHT '88 COMMITTEE
KRIPKE FOR CONGRESS
LEPISCOPO FOR CONGRESS
YUDELSON FOR CONGRESS
DUKAKIS FOR PRESIDENT COITTE, INC
GARY K HART FOR CONGRESS
LANTOS FOR CONGRESS
JAY NIXON FOR UNITRD SMf8 8=ATE
JESSE JACKSON DELEATE" S
DEMOCRATIC CONGRE8SI@6M CAW"= COM
DEMOCRATIC SENATORIA. @ OUIN COi
DNC SERVICES CORPOce-tUW1S-2 U?
GEPUARDT COMMITTEE
GLICKMAN FOR COUMS
AMERICANS FOR YD ...
JIM MOODY FOR COS,
SENATOR LLOYD nEUS
JOE LIEtSRMWA FM I .....
TOM UDALL FOR CONGOS
MIKE ESPY FOR COS1UIU1S
MISSISSIPPIANS FOR MUM .,
BUDDY MACKAY CAMPAIG 9

Total $32,179

1. This amount, reported as an in-kind contribution, is the
contribution Respondent did not include in his chart. This
Office notified counsel of this omission, and as a result of
this communication, counsel submitted an additional check from
Mr. Lawrence for $325, consistent with his intent to pay an
amount equal to the entire amount of the violation.

2. Schedule A indicates that this contribution was passed on
by the 1988 Democratic Victory Luncheon.

3. Schedule A indicates that this contribution was passed on
by the 1988 Democratic Victory Luncheon.

4. Schedule A indicates that this contribution was passed on
by the 1988 Democratic Victory Luncheon.
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lTtit on contributios by $7,179 tor the 1965 cal enadmrl r. l

hughly anusual step, Nr. Lavrence submitted checks for this

amunt.S/ Because of this circumstance, the Office of the General

Counsel prepared this report recommnding the Commission make

reason to believe findings and offer Mr. Lawrence a conciliation

agreement. This Office thus recommends that the Commission find

reason to believe that Mr. Lawrence violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441&(a)(3), offer to enter into conciliation with Mr. Lawrence

prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, and approve the

attached conciliation agreement (Attachment 3).

S. Mr. Lavronce described his initial payment as eqal toe'. the
maxim civil penlty that can ordinarily be assssedu
rFederal zlection Commission internal guidelines.' Soction
437g(a)(S)(A) provides for maximuam penalties of $S,00Oot the
amount of the violation, whichever is greater; thus, the aim=,
civil penalty here could be $7S,000, i.e. $S,000 for aah oUbhe
approximately IS contributions that Mr. Lawrence made in violation
of section 441a(a)(3), see page 3 infra (contributions made after
6/13/88).
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Ill. RICON3I3DATXOnS

1. Open a HUR.

2. Find reason to believe that N. Larry Lawrence violated
2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(3) and enter into conciliation prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe.

3. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analysis and
proposed conciliation agreement and the appropriate letter.

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY:"IO
woite ra Cmal~

Attbaents:
1. Noember 15, 1993 Sua Sponte Submission
2. Civil penalty check
3. Proposed Conciliation Agreement
4. Factual and Legal Analysis
5. Supplemental submission and check

N?3
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SOUJOCT:

LAWR8NC9 f. NOBLE
G3N3RAL COUNSL 41

NAUJOII3 W. g gsN8/UinN . n
COHM SSION SECUTAIY

JANUARI 5, 1994

PUB-NOR 292 - FPlB? A L O018 R3
nDAgs T SD nm 2, 1993.

1Whe bove-captioned document Vs, olvulatod to the

(Al$ect ion (s) have been gecwive4£ the

mI...mts) as indicated bp

Cois.ioner Alikens

VCamssioner Elliott

Commissioner NcDonald

Coumissioner McGarry

Comissioner Potter

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed

for tumSday, January li, 1994

the ~$*~

U'x

on the meting agenda

Please notify us who will represent your Division before
the Commission on this matter.

.~



in the Matter of

N. Larry Lawrence.

))
Pre-EJ 292

M (L o-

, ItaJoei@ *, amesa ecretary of the Federal Slection

Ceomm ieao, do befft oart"fr tso- o Janary * 19949 the

C~h e 4.*&* of ~*5 to to". this fovic""~

2. IrVs zeMs to belioe that N. Larry Lawrence
vI.lad t 2 U.S.C. 4418(o)(3) and enter into
oeoailatioa prior to a finding of probable

cau to believe.

(continued)



i*% m tiom Commission
0tUeiSn for fPre-Mr 292
1 4,0 1994

3. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis and
proposed conciliation agreement and the
appropriate letter, as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report dated December 28,
1993.

Commissioners Aikens, Klliott, McDonald, Mleery F ptter,

nd Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Ber1cyof tiN

•.i i6vd in the Secretariat:
Cis e to the Comission:
.Vmdine for vote:
AI rd Objection:
P eon Agenda for:
absetion Withdrawn:
*itrtawn from Agenda

Wed.
Wed.,
Wed.,
Tues.,
Thurs.,

Dec. 28, 13-1"
Dec. 29, 1993
Jan. 0S, 1994
Jan. 05, 1994
Jan. 11, 1994
Jan. 06, 1994

4i00 p.m.
S4.09 p.m.

l5)p.I a.

2:54 p.a.

bjr



JAIUMRY 10. 1994

Harold H. Hendersonf, squire
OImlelv*Y & Myers
555 13th Street, N..
washington, D.C. 20004-1109

13: UR 38S0
a. Larry Lawrence

Dear H. Henderson:

upon consideration of tIh* u s60t .* " 1balf

of your client, on Jem @jr 6, 4, V0 ed I.a- reOtiS

cesissio found thtil7t ."  i es e bes #
LSWtC* Violeted 2 1.#C. ,q

C~si flow' reasn
ot4et to .3 px"diti@U"ll v*avo
&wtod to offer to-.~W
reahinq a *0 @1-li&tiO* k 1
prior to a finding of P ISWIT o-

aloelosed4 is a c*@il1ti@0t it b*I

hae aploroved, PcOvid-ib Sf a ci
two Check$ alreay submitt4 jrn-- -- yo--

If your client is 1MW9ereat0e in eXpeditiI. ft* r.tiOUt

of this matter and - -t0- wit the 69tV*"t f tb *MY- In

agreement* please sign adetUr th..e f_'.gt@ St Or, 1.sy'

addition, you may submit any addional fcta or ll

materials that you believe &lr relevant to the COW--SiODI

consideration of this natter. Please submit such materials to

the General Counsel's Office 
within 1S days of your receipt of

this letter.

This matter will remain confidential 
in accordance with

2 u.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 4379(a)(12)(h), 
unless you notify

the Commission in writing that 
you wish the investigation to 

be

made public.



any quesitlous,
Al A. Dernstein, a ~)2)

For the Comission,

Trevor Potter
Chairman

"Closutea
Tactudl and Legal Analysis
procedures
Conciliation Agreement



aZSPOWD3N?: N. Larry Lawrence NU 3850

This matter was generated based on information ascertained

by the Federal glection Commission in the normal course of

carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. See 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a)(2).

The subject concerns a sua sponte submission by counsel for

N. Larry Lawrence. Attached to counsel's letter was a letter

from Mr. Lawrence stating that in connection with 
his pending

ambassadorial nomination, he discovered that he 
inadvertently

exceeded the $2S,000 annual limit for federal contributions 
in

19#8. Accompanying the letter was a schedule of cotrilbutions

made by mr. Lawrence in 1987 and 1968.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441(a)(3), an individual is

prohibited from making contributions aggregating more 
than

$2S,000 in a calendar year. Furthermore, any contributions made

to a candidate in a year other than the calendar year in 
which

the election is held with respect to which such contribution 
is

made, is considered to be made during the calendar year in which

such election is held. Id.

Mr. Lawrence's schedule shows a calculation of

contributions counting toward his 1988 limit which totals

$31,854. This list omits a $325.00 in-kind contribution by

Mr. Lawrence and otherwise includes the following contributions



-2-

by him attribit|fte to the 1988 calendar year:

Date

02/12/87
02/25/87
04/23/87
06/03/87
06/29/87
06/29/87
08/21/87
09/17/87
09/21/87
10/02/87
10/22/87
11/27/87
12/09/87
12/23/87
02/02/88
02/12/88
02/15/88
02/19/88
03/03/88
03/11/68
03/22/88
04/15/88
04/22/88
04/26/68
05/06/88
05/11/88
05/17/88
05/20/88
05/31/88
06/07/88
06/13/88
06/28/88
07/06/88
07/2S/88
07/25/68
07/25/88

At 3lectn

100
Soo
S0
250

1000
1000
1000
1000
1000
1000
500
2SO

1000
1000
500

S000
2SO

1000
2804i

32S
1S0
100

1000
Soo

1000
2S0
2S0
2S0

1000
S00
2S0
S00
1002

10003
10004
oo

Recipient

CITIZENS FOR TOWNSiD
FRIENDS OF GARY HART-1988 INC

FRIENDS OF GARY HART-1988 INC
NANCY PELOSI FOR CONGRESS
MCCARTHY FOR U S SENATOR
MCCARTHY FOR U S SENATOR
BIDEN FOR PRESIDENT
ALBERT GORE JR FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE

PAUL SIMON FOR PRESIDENT
CALIFORNIANS FOR PETE WILSON 1994
GREENEBAUM FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
POLLACK FOR CONGRESS
BABBITT FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE
GEPHARDT FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE INC
A LOT OF PEOPLE WHO SUPPORT JEFF BINGAMA
DEMOCRATIC CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN COMMIT
FRIENDS OF JIM MOODY
KERREY FOR U S SENATE COMMITTEE
DEMOCRATIC SENATORIAL CAMPAIGN COMITTEE
DEMOCRATIC SENATORIAL CAMPAIGN COITE
PRICE FOR CONGRESS
WYDEN FOR CONGRESS
ROBS FOR THE SENATE
NANCY PELOSI FOR CONGRESS
LICHT '88 COMMITTEE
KRIPKE FOR CONGRESS
LEPISCOPO FOR CONGRESS
YUDELSON FOR CONGRESS
DUKAKIS FOR PRESIDENT CORMITTEE9 INC

GARY K HART FOR CONGRESS
LANTOS FOR CONGRESS
JAY NIXON FOR UNITED STATES SENATE
JESSE JACKSON DELEGATES
DEMOCRATIC CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN COR
DEMOCRATIC SENATORIAL CAMPAIGN COMM
DNC SERVICES CORPORATION/DEMOCRATIC KATI

1. Reported as an in-kind contribution. This is the

contribution Respondent did not include in his totals.

2. Schedule A indicates that this contribution was passed on

by the 1988 Democratic Victory Luncheon.

3. Schedule A indicates that this contribution was passed on

by the 1988 Democratic Victory Luncheon.

4. Schedule A indicates that this contribution was passed on

by the 1988 Democratic Victory Luncheon.
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, /*ikft

08/22/8
09/19/88
10/20/SS
10/2S/88
11/03/88
11/04/88

250
100
250
250

1000
250
200
S0

500
1000

alt "60D M' t0*"xx

MEATO" LWD sU~'9S3 ELECiON CWIuITY
JO LINOnM FOR SENTz
TON UDALL FOR CONGRESS
MIKE ESPY FOR CONGRESS
MISSISSIPPIANS FOR WAYNE DOWDY
BUDDY MACKAY CAMPAIGN FUND

Total $32,179

Therefore, there is reason to believe that M. Larry Lawrence

violated 2 U.S.C. I 441a(a)(3) by exceeding the annual aggregate

limit on contributions by $7,179 for the 1988 calendar year.
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In the Matter of )

M. Larry Lawrence ) UR 3850
)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement signed by N. Larry

Lawrence, which the Office of the General Counsel recommends the

Commission accept in settlement of this matter.



II. RSC OII~IVIONS

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement With f. Larry
Lawrence.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the appropriate letter.

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

Date

Staff Assigned:

BY:N7

Associate General Counsel

Jonathan A. Bernstein
Deborah Rice

I A

/ -) /,



In the Matter of

N. Larry Lawrence. ) M t 3850

CIRTIFICATXON

I, Marjorie W. Imons, Secretary of the Federal Ilection

Commission, do hereby certify that on February 1, 1994, the

Conmission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following

actions in RUR 3650:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with N.
Larry Lawrence, as recomended in the General
Counsel's Report dated January 26, 1994.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the appropriate letter, as
recomAded in the Goeeral Counsel' s Report
dated January 26, 1994.

Commissioners Aikens, 11iott, ReGarry, Potter, and&!-iwfs

voted affirmatively for the decision; Commlssioner NcDona:dd

not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Mar or e w. o
(/Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., Jan. 27, 1994 9:55 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Thurs., Jan. 27, 1994 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Tues., Feb. 01, 1994 4:00 p.m.
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IIAM117%FeSRUARY 7, DOWN

0. eU. endeven.taqir

SSS 13th Street. 1.1.
Washington* D.C. 20004-1109

RR: Ru, 36S0
K. Larry Lawrence

Dear Mr. genderson

On rebruary 1, 1994, the Federal Election Coimssion
accepted the signed conciliation agreement and civil penalty
subitted on your client#a behalf in settlement of &

violation of 2 U.S.C. I 441a(a)(3), a provision 
of the

Federal Election CSpaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the
Act-). Accovdinglys, the file has been closed in thiS matter.

The cofidem tialitY provisions at 2 U.S.C. 43)

no loice appl ad"W ths m.tt.r s now v nblic. W ,

S l*sb*fe d  mat be- lo on tUS wl e

henplac ed yo L1 ind acopt o te fullyoeecte

co nil tionI . s. I ou h a e _e

aded to pease *m cog c uoat 0ece-pt0

With any C4004"41tieA attemp wil t b600010 S~b
the written coemOt Of the Iresoda a h

1!! 2U.S.C. if -417SIA)4HO)o Th7mwwe oc~it~
agreement.v however, wi3ll becem a pert of the gi~bj~diLoftv.

unclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agrement for your files. If You have any

questionst please contact me at (202) 219-3690.

Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



Ilk the matter of )C

M. Larry Lawrence )t

CONCILL&TION 331

This matter was initiated by a sua sponte submission by

N. Larry Lawrence stating he had discovered that he had

inadvertently exceeded the $25,000 annual limit for federal

contributions in 1988 and tendering voluntary payment in the

amount of the overage. The Federal Election Commission -

("Commission") found reason to believe that IN. Larry Lawrence

('Respondent*) violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(3).

MM, TEERRFORZ, the Commission and the Respondent, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding-of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows.
1. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and

the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the

effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).

I!. Respondent has waived his opportunity to demonstrate that

no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, M. Larry Lawrence, is an individual

contributor.

2. 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(3) limits total contributions by an



" V

Sin am cals~r yar to *as . Oder tMs sof
b, coattibutios to a Oandidate or authotised tamitte. with /

'ispect to a particular election made in a non-election year i
~eemed to be made during the calendar year In which such election

is held. The Respondent made a number of contributions in
calendar year 1987 with respect to the 1988 election that are

applicable to his calendar year 1988 limit.

3. With respect to the 1988 calendar year, Respondent in
his voluntary submission acknowledged making contributions

to political committees in excess of $25,000. Such contributions

totaled $32,179.

V. Respondent hereby acknowledges that he made contributions

to federal camittees which exceeded by $7,179 the permissible

contribution limit with respect to the 1966 calendar year, in

violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441reja)(3).
V. Respondent in his submtissions tendered pajamt to the

Federal Election CoiMission in the amount of Seen thougaed Once
Eundred Seventy-nine Dollars ($7,179), which the Comission

accepts as paymOnt of the civil penalty in this matter pursuant to

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(S)(A).

VII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date that

all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

VIII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no
other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,

made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not



in this tit t

b suus cosmz12611

-Iwrence N. Noble
eneral Counsel

BY:

Asociat eneral Counsel

J!O TU RR ii

ME _-

1 7
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHCWo N D.C.

THIS IS1THE ENDOF IJR #

iDTE FILM C~imP ND*
-s

z;2 -
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGCTON. IDC lO4)i

Da,.: ________

7 Microflml

Public Records

Press

THE A~C3ED MATERIAL IS maIm ADDED TO CLOSED RUN

. ...... .. ... ? i 1



Nlovember 30, 1995
Tulsa County Republican Committee

Ms. Dominique Dillenseger
Federal Election Commission
999 "E" Street NW
Vashington, DC 20463

Re: Tulsa County Republican Coinittee and
Rodney Kaufman, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Dillenseger:

Enclosed with this letter is the full and final payment of $1,200
from the Tulsa County Republican Comittee to the Fedra lection
Cominission.

My Finance Committee has asked m to inquir, of yo rgadig
waiver from the future filings of any addiltional EReot. sa Republican Committee, we do not receive, and have never reaeived,any federal funds or funds from any candildate running (or foderal
office. Likewise, we have never made a contribution or dmIton toany candidate running for any federal office. That being the case,
I am having a difficult time explaining to my executive board whyit is that we must continue to file and report to the Federal
Election Comniission.

If such a things as a waiver does exist, please accept this as my
request for a waiver. If not, I would appreciate you informing me
as to the requirements for our continuance to report.

Very truly yours,

STerry. Simonsonr

TAS/rai - - -

..... Sc , Dari.ngz.~. TLs K74135

627-5702

€



TULSA COUNTY REPUBLICAN COMMITTEE
4121 F1- 31ST 51 PH4 *S17*YO

TUS.OK 7413S

PAYm FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION -

Oeoi OF
$1200.00---

One Thousand two hundred dollars and. no cents---.. .
xnaI~i~iW

-- , ~aem 4 -v J __c' i_ - ...

a. in 101 ~LAAI~r~J~J2D~uu .. uw~u.&.-u----
nior~

3850

NOV. 29 to?'

i i

19 :)HOV. 29

DOLLARS



I[DOERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WA IIWIONlrI DC N141

T" { WayT KEO&

TO: 0CC, Docket

IRON: Rosa 3. SviatoaAcconting fechacia

SUBJECt: Accout Deezimtos for Fud Received

Att r isa ed o a. chc fr om ~ J 't

tshudbe depowited, -h mm.0

TO:

IRON:

Rosa 3. SwiatomAccounting Tehncian
0CC, Docket e AA

,^In reference to the above check in the emount of$iOoo , the NUR number is . and in the name of.. ,__. . _ __ u -(i t.. The account intowhich itsol edpstd i ncated below:

-_Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16
ICivil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

Date
Signature ---

m

e-m. lwql


